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May 7,1984

Mr., Bernard finger, Chief

Material Certification & Procedure Branch
DIVISION OF FUEL CYCLE AND MATERIAL SAFETY NMSS
7915 Eastern Avenue

Silver Springs, Maryland 20910

Dear Mr, Singer:

This letter will refer to our discussion during my May 2, 1984, visit to
your office. As you will recall, this visit was stimulated by Mr,
Richard Cunningham's Nuclear Regulatory Cocmuission (NRC) memorandum of
April 3, 1984 (copy attached) to Mr, John Jicha of the Department of
Energy (DOE) on the subject of the reguested certification of sealed
rods containing cesium~137 chloride extracted and encapsulated at the
Hanford Reservation Waste Encapsulation and Storage Facility (WESF). 154
intent of the DOB requested Certificationis SG.expedita the licensingfily
process {OX irisdiatore using these cesium~117 cuBtaiairs caps les: Wy
the radiation source elements fol tresting.svarissy: of mpterials@

During my visit, I advised you that QUELCORDARYL.IN 1w the advenced g
stages of design and cunstruction of & cesius-137 Lased medical 1
irrsdiator to be located in Northglenn, Coloradad) It will serve the
sterilization needs of American Precision Flastics, a Division of
American Hospital Supply Corporation, and cther Denver area medical
products manufacturers., This proiject was undertaken in full knowledge
of the Colorado Department of Health, Radiation Safety Division. W@
have Lear working closely with: theiy representativas in the matter ef)
licensang of the facility. since Colorado ia am NAC AgEpemsntuARpteps:

I further advised you that &valid ovder for 12.0 ECi/cf cesium-13TA
chincidd: SESSRER Caphiilinfors has been placed m sz Salesl
Labesatories (uiip o
radistion: or our Nerthglenn facility. In spite of your
surprise, or lack of understanding, as to how such an order might be
placed and our project advanced without your knowledge, I can assure you
tiat we have fully complied with all applicable law and regulations in
this respect. I® i oux plam to complete the. licensing process, for tH
Northgienn irrsfiiation fAciligy (as we have been advised this is a
reasonable expectation) by the: end of 1964 8¢ tIgE Joading dw&
materiei Day begin: inJanuary, 1983y A copy of the project ' cheduTe
developed by our engineers, CH2M HILL, was provided during my visit,

It is important for you to understand that at present vl BV expandel
or.made firm commitments foFr engineering servicesy cunstructien servicesy
and equipment exceeding & value of $1,000,000 and WL scon-dbe. malinggl
additional financial commitments of about $2,000,0Qq, During this
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process we have received no notification or other indication from the
State of Colorado or the Nuclear Regulatory Commission that use of the
WESF capeule containing cesium chloride would present a problem in
ohtaining irradiator licensing approval. As 1 related to you during our
meeting, personmel. trom the Colorado Department of Eealth, Radiatidly
Safery vathon participated in public hearings concerning thes,
financing and siting of our irradiatory

We have been aware for some t.me that extensive testing of the WESF

capsule by Sandia National Laboratories and others has provided the
substantial data submitted to NRC supporting its certification as a

sealed source for cesium-137 chloride and that this data complies with
certification requ.irements. We are also aware of the nearly 25 years# - W 'ed
wherein stainless steel capsules containing GHMPum-127 chlorided £ 4 iy Mgl
(produced at ORNL) have been used as radicactive sources in Miﬁf}

supplied irradiatorsPtreletherapy units, and radiography units. This Pl
information and the seven year history of ‘Gsmonstration of the use ofi ~€7 i¢1> - FTC
the WESP capsu’. ' & & wet load - &ry operate. irzadietor by Sandia ® "7 *°° "
Nat.ional Labo: . ..:ies has been compelling, leading to oux designd ¢
concept, which imtﬁ walt loalits dAryiopecate mifeg It is sLapes b o= 4 mred
difficult to understand how your memo to Mr. Jicha could state, "we ¢

believe that an in-depth analysis of the use of WESF capsules in

irradiators is needed", in view of the existing experience history for

both cesium~137 chloride and the WESF capsule form.

SMnll

It was with some delay that th MELIFIFINGN Tommminicatichy to M, Jichl

(wnick you state you authored) bearing Mr. Cunningham's signature, came

to our attention. Having now reviewed the copy ‘you provided on my

visit, I charactariz®@: sw extressdy subfective hd an avoidance of the@

entire is8veof whaqg if any, objectiow is raised to the registrution of @

the WESF capsuls ox Lifemsing of irradiatiom facilities usine cesium—337 §
SOUXCe8- A3 hae The only quasi-technical reference relates to

water solubility“and dispersibility of cesium~137 chloride, but withomtd

regurc for test QWG the WEMS capeule Or measures incorporated iu tRe

design of irradiatics fasilities ta lttfcuﬁ the the circumstances

breached.g I can understand your statement that "There is a close

coupling between the safety provided by the capsule and the safety

provided by the facility or equipment in which it is used." It is, for

example, well known that the combined interaction of water and heat with

ccbalt metal, when the integrity of cobalt-60 containing rods is

breached, results in easily dispersed, soluble, radiocactive salts of .

cobalt. Yet, qmeepeuiatad cobalt-60 forms have Leen used for oves 2oy . . °° " *:,",m
ymrw The key is in the safety considerations o tivaw gt ATWS
made a part of the irradiator design. I, therefore, find inconsistent P Ce (#i®
your statement that you would not consider licenses for commercial

irradiators using cesium chloride in the WESF form, even though you

admit never reviewing such designs and/or asgociated Safety Analysis Re-

ports.

THw ARV FASUTencia nene: va Me: Jiche. appears: aplttempt to meet at

least three diverse objectives and interests. PFirst, it attempts td}
Satisfy DOR‘S need to exp.iolie- apprications of irradiation using nuclefiy
by=-products in the wholly new ares. of food products and commodities Mg
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same time it Celays the certification issue, Secondly, the memo content
satisfies the commerc.al interest of those such as. Atonic Energy
Limited of Canada (AECL) and to a lesser extent Neutron Products, who
have an effective monopoly on the supply of the cobalt-60 used in U.S, Sl
irradistion facilities. The possibility of cesium~137 use as A ® o "’"'_':.
cobalt-60 substitute is recognized as a threat to the artificial prive ¢ = i
structure mainly set by AECL rather than the iree marke®. We are aware C -¢®
that AECL and Neutron Products representatives control the National

Bureau of Standards Subcommittee N43-3.4, which sets standards for

panoramic irradiator design, a situation prejudicial to use of

materials other than cobalt-60 in U.S8. irradiator facilities. Your

statement regarding the high solubility and dispersibility of cesium=137

is nearly an exact quote from the minutes of this subcommittee, no doubt

obtained by one of the two NRC members. Por this reason I question yous?

denial of AECL or Nutrom Products influence in the matter of the WESF W

capsule certificationdyg

A third interest youv memc serves includes thcse who have taken
positions against reprocessing of nuclear waste, thereby preventing the
beneficial use of by-product materials such as cesium=137. While I
agree with your statement that the presently available quantity of
cesium~137 is limited, I include with this letter a document entitled
"Comparison of Radicactive Isotopes Cobalt~60 versus Cesium=-137", which
indicates that a considerable quantity is in fact available from present
reprocessing of defense wastes and potential future reprocessing of
domestic power reactor wastes. Even thersweilamie 50 Wei of cestum~1y
in, WESP capeul: . i® sufficient to meet: more tham 10% of the
annual needy fof medical produsts sterilization service u-n?u . !ﬂ
—

the U.E. 8 (UnaT 13 1ae Aunudl DEMALY FOR (JoToeey TOR Feig

While I appreciate your personal lack of enthusiasm for the reprocessing

of nuclear wastes, I find your comments on the relationship between this

issue and the technical matter of licensing cesium-137 based irradiators

to be irrelevant. The concern of some that the beneficial use of

cesium=137 in irradiators may become a widespread practice is, however,

certainly a relevant political issue. Obviously, the earlier commercial

use occurs, the earlier the support for reprocessing will grow. Thel fWC:gg*;:;‘\‘.
CouXsmt oL ASE AN WINIIRA IR JOUX” Bemy serves the interests against ::L;ztm Ahowt
reprocessing since it WEK @ilay by saviitul” yeass the: commercial W 1PE SPEEAd
cesimiwIM) This is a regrettable situation in view of the considerable USE L Tue
public funds alread; invested in the transfer of cesium-137 use aRQ e ¢
techmology to the /rivate sector, the will of the congress in supporting

such technology transfer activity, and published statements of the

present national administration in support of reprocessing.
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For the reasons uiscussed above 1IN Qur intenerto continue with thy
licansing process foiffvws-irracigtion. fasility:@agloying WESE capsule@
containing cesinm-IIT chlogideyr We trust that this application will be
fairly reviewed by the State of Colorado and, if requested, by NRC. Be
advised, however, that having complied with applicable laws and
regqulations to this point and having made a considerable investment in
commercial use of this valuable resource, we will view with-concesn sif

w




Sincerely, i

E g{ww |

E. Kent Robinson, Ph.D.
President
JOTECH, INC. 1

CC: Mz. John J. Jicha, Jr.
Director, R&D and Byproducts Division

| Richard E. Cunningham
Director, Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety, NMSS




Telephone conversation on May 4, 1984, between Nathan Bassin, NMSS and

C. Mattson, State of Colorado.

Colorado has not received an application from lotech

Colorado had discussed licensing requirements for an irradiator with

personnel of CH2M Hill, parent company of lotech

Colorado had the impression from discussion with CH2M Hill that the

irradiator would be a pool-storage type.

There was no discussion of the capsules other than Colorado informing

CKZM Hi11 that the capsules would have to be "approved" by NRC on 2

Agreement State.

The "public hearing" was an appearance before the Northglenn City Council

in an effort to get municipal bond financing to aid in construction of the

facility.

There has been no public heartngg by the Colorado Department of Public

Health relating to proposed construction of an irradiator in Northglenn.

Colorado had 70t heard from CHZ2M Hill or lotech in approximately 1 1/2

months.

Colorado did not inform CHZM Hi11 or Jotech that NRC "clearance" was

needed.
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